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J, A • .Moaem,in~.E•qu1~ 
State .Cont~oller 
Auguata, i!Iaine · 

Dear SS.l"J 

October 71 1941 

In N Public t,awa 1941.. Ch$.pte~ :5"1, Section •• 
Maine Nautical, School. 

The •tatut:e prov1dea· £or t~•· advance- b7 tbe state ot . 
awu:not 1n exceaa. of f16,000 por a.nnwn f'or the ma1ntenan.c• 
or the Maine la~t1.eo.l _ School. . -I~ ~.lso p~ovidel.f ~hat the • 
'rreaaure~ aha.11 g1 ve· a bond in the sum or ftot) leas than . 
f;1s,ooo ''wi·th auretie,s approved b7- the ·Governor apd· Coune.11_. 
tor•its p~per-dJab!lrsement.~ .. 

A bond has been .r11-.,d wh1eh, I -~aez.11t•nd, baa been 
approved•• tc !'orrn by the State Inaure.noe l)epartment but 
haa not· ·1et been bet-ore the Governor and Co.unc11 tor 
approval by them. A ~♦qua.et haa been mafl,e J,y th• treruaurer 
of the school-fer the advance by 79'1 or· Js,ooo 1n·order 
that the-school might atart opeNLting October 9th. The 
Governor and Council will not be 1n eeaa1on prior to . 
October 9th. 

In view of tbe ract that wencogniae the n:latence 
of a Nat1onal emerg«mc7 and that th1a 114a1ne Nautical Sehool, 
so•c&lled., 1a one of the 1nat~mental1t1ee set up by the 
sta~e of Maine to aid in coping with ·that emez-genc7, ~d, 
in v1ew or the tact that an7 delaJ' in starting the operation■ 
or said school.would be detrimental to the beat 1nttresta 
ot: the state or _Maine and the Rational government• 1n 111 
op1n1on you are juat1f1ed·1n approving the ·adv•noement of 
th1e 82,000 1n view ot the fact that the bond baa.been 
appPOVed aa to torm and ia actually. in the Jt·ate Insurance 
office, even though the Governor .and Council have not yet 
had the opportun1t7 ot g1ving their rormal approvai ot·the 
bond. Such approval. in thia caae, ·would neceasu1ly follow 
.the approval of the bond by the Insurance Department. . 

• 
FIC:Gll 

Very truly youra, 

Frank I. Cowan 
Attome7 General 


